

FW: Fee estimate for ENERGY-17-79 (AG Fair Hydro Plan)

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 14:19:28 -0500
Attachments: ENERGY-17-79 - Fee Estimate Anon.docx (31.56 kB)

FYI – FOI request underway, cost estimate being delivered to the requester.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928

colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Coulter, Erin (MEDG/MRIS)
Sent: December-18-17 2:13 PM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Cc: Ng, Mimi (MEDG/MRIS); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Cvjeticanin, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: Fee estimate for ENERGY-17-79 (AG Fair Hydro Plan)
Importance: High

Hi Colin and Denna,

Please review the attached anonymized fee estimate and make people aware as necessary. The fee is high given the number of documents responsive (74,000 records/672,000 pages) and the preparation time required to review.

Request was received by MOF, TBS, Cabinet Office and Energy + IESO, OFA, OEB and OPG. All the ministries are taking the same approach (fee estimate); IESO, OPG and OEB are aware of this approach but will make their own decisions.

If the requester pays the deposit then I will calculate the necessary time extension required for reviewing over 600,000 pages.

Here is the most recent status from the chart to give you some history/background. Please call if you have any questions; I can set up a short telecon for briefing purposes if

people want.

ENERGY-17-79	1. Searchable PDF copies of all emails, memos and/or briefing materials responsive to the request(s) made by the Auditor-General of Ontario and/or her office, in connection to her special report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan and that were released to the Auditor General; and 2. Searchable PDF copies of all emails, memos and/or briefing materials responsive to the request(s) made by the Auditor-General of Ontario and/ or her office, in connection to her special report on the government's Fair Hydro Plan, and that have not been released to the Auditor-General. 3. A summary of outside consultant and/ or legal fees paid and/or payable by the government in relation to the preparation and/or roll-out of the government's Fair Hydro Plan.	Dec 18	LSB	▪ Dec 13-Third party reps rec'd; awaiting further discussion with other ministries ▪ Dec 12-conference call, updates provided, MGCS to call requester re: volume of records ▪ Nov 28-Conference call, updates provided; next telecon on Dec 12 ▪ Nov 17-Third party notice issued; reps by Dec 7 ▪ Nov 14-Conference call with IPA, CO, MOF and TBS; next steps determined ▪ Nov 10 – IPA advised to put request on hold until further notice ▪ Nov 9 – Conference call with IPA ▪ CO, MOF and OFA, TBS, IESO, OPG and OEB received same request (Common Request)
Government		Dec 7		
		(Nov 7)		

Erin Coulter
Freedom of Information Coordinator
900 Bay Street, Hearst Block, 8th Fl, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
Tel: 416-325-8899 | BB: 416-400-4870



Ministry of Energy

Ministry of Economic Development & Growth

Ministry of Infrastructure

Ministry of Research, Innovation & Science